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November 12, 2024 

 

 

Honorable Tyisha Walker-Myers 

President of the Board of Alders 

165 Church Street 

New Haven, CT 06510 

 

Dear President Walker-Myers, 

 

The City of New Haven seeks to enter a grant agreement with the State of Connecticut 

Department of Energy and Environmental Protection for improvements to Fort Hale Park. The 

grant shall cover project expenses up to $25,000. Applicable expenses include repairs and 

upgrades to fencing, repairs and upgrades to walking surfaces, repairs and upgrades to the access 

trail and repairs and upgrades to various amenities.  

 

These improvements shall promote the general recreation and improved welfare of the City. As 

the President of the Board of Alders, I solicit you to give full support for the donation in order to 

install the sculpture this season. 

 

Very truly yours, 

 

 

 

Rebecca Bombero 

Deputy Chief Administrative Officer  

 


